CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

State of Wisconsin

April 17, 2019
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Dirilling & Pump Installing

Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

SUBJECT:  Advisory Council Meeting Agenda

Date/Time:  Thursday, April 25, 2019 - 9:30 am — 12 noon

Location: DNR Science Operations Center — Northwoods Conference Room

2801 Progress Road, Monona (see map page 2)

Meeting Agenda

1.

2.

Introductions - Council Members, other attendees
Notes from 01/09/19 Meeting

DNR Updates

e Staffing Updates (Lehmann) — introduce new Madison staff

NewsBits - Annual Report (Lehmann)

Compliance and Enforcement (Lehmann)

NR 812 Revisions (Lehmann)

Disinfection Guidance (Lehmann, Pauli, Rheineck)
o DNR plan to develop Disinfection guidance separate from Bacteria publication
o Guidance — procedures in “Well Chlorination in Arsenic Sensitive Areas” (pub.

DG-069) are proposed as a starting point

o Industry outreach and input on recommended procedures

Old Business
e Property Transfer Well Inspection form (Lehmann)
o PTWI draft form revisions
o Draft publication: Property Transfer Well Inspections
o Draft publication: Understanding your Property Transfer Well Inspection Report

New Business

o Pump Installer/Well Driller licensing exam — concerns about misleading or incorrect
guestions (Hanser)

e Location discrepancies - handheld GPS v. DNR maps v. County maps (Hedberg)

Future Meeting Dates
e October 2019 — Clean Water Testing, Appleton
e January 2020 — Wisconsin Dells
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https://dnr.wi.gov/files/PDF/pubs/DG/DG0069.pdf




